# THE HAVENS COMMUNITY COUNCIL CYNGOR CYMUNED THE HAVENS

(Clerk/RFO Christine Lewis, The Farmhouse, Broadway, Broad Haven, SA62 3HX) Tel/Fax 01437 781418 / 07970093217 Email/ebost Christine@havenscommunities.org.uk http://www.pembstcc.co.uk/the-havens-community-council

# THE MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD AT BROAD HAVEN VILLAGE HALL, 7 JULY 2015, AT 7 PM

## PRESENT

Cllrs Charlotte Alexander, Mark Burch, Nia Davies, David Faulkner, Brian Henderson (Vice Chair), Lawrence Hughes, Peter Morgan (County Cllr), Joan Phillips, Susan Reynolds (Chair), Christine Lewis (Clerk).

# **APOLOGIES**

Cllrs Matthew Ford, Mary Whitewright

## ADOPT MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETING

The minutes were signed by Susan Reynolds (Chair) as a true record of the meeting held on the 2 June 2015.

#### **DECLARATION OF INTEREST**

There were no declarations of interest declared.

# **MATTERS ARISING**

#### **Trafalgar Terrace Car Park**

The Council received a letter from Mr Jim Garner expressing his disappointment at the contribution the school contractors had offered the Community for the use of the car park. The Council fully appreciated Jim's comments and asked the clerk to draft a reply.

Cllr Laurence Hughes fed back to the Council on the discussions held with Andrew Scott regarding the specification intended to repair any damage to the surface and was advised that a sub base would be laid down with a topping of clean stone. They had also checked the tarmac entrance and this was found to be in good order.

The finish date for all work at the school is the 10 August 2015 and it is hoped that the car park will be vacated by this date.

Cllr Susan Reynolds[Chair]

# AGENDA ITEMS

# **Community Diary**

Whilst the Community Council and the Havens electors felt that the monthly diary was a fantastic resource produced by local volunteers councillors had received a number of comments from residents regarding the number of pages dedicated to boardwalk topics versus other topics. After some discussion it was agreed that whilst a balance in the content was important some topics could require more coverage than others from time to time. The Clerk agreed to feedback the comments to the Diary Team.

#### Vandalism

It has been reported by a local resident that there had been an incident in Meadow View during which time eggs and other rubbish were thrown at a house. Whilst no other residents had complained one of the Councillors had noted that there was a large amount of rubbish tipped nearby at some time in the last few months which he felt might have coincided with the eggs thrown at the door. The matter was reported to the Police and the Western Telegraph. On requesting a recent update we were advised that there had been no further incidences so far.

Towards the end of June police and local residents picked up information regarding a 'rave in Broad Haven' being advertised on social media to be held at the end of the GCSE exams. Local businesses were advised and a large police presence in the Village on the day in question ensured there were no problems.

#### **Boardwalk Update**

The last of the steel structure has been installed along with the decking planks and work was now starting on the handrails which had to be purchased by donations as it was not covered by the grant money.

Work will commence on the 9th and continue through to the 17th. Posters have been displayed asking for volunteers to contact the group and come along on the workdays to help with the installations.

#### **Planning Applications**

NP/15/0364/NMA	Non-material amendment to NP/14/0332 - bulls eye window on west elevation. 3 Millmoor Way, SM86191393	Support
NP/15/0362/FUL	Single storey ext garden room, Howelston Mill, Little Haven, SA62 3UT	Support
NP/15/0321/FUL	New orangery to NW elevation and minor alterations at ground level. New lean to roof to SE elevation. New window to NE elev Rocksdrift, Enfield Road,SA62 3JW	Support

Cllr Susan Reynolds[Chair]

NP/15/0036/FUL	Residential development, 4 dwellings, one affordable unit, Blockett Lane, Little Haven, SA62 3UH	Gone to Committee
NP/15/0071	Single detached house with detached garage. Plot 1 Blocklett Lane, Little Haven, SA62 3UH	Gone to Committee

# **Planning Result**

NP/15/0209/FUL	Extension and alterations to Cliff Cottage, Haroldston Hill, SA62 3JP	Granted

## Finance

Broad Haven Village Hall	180.00	SO
Little Haven Village Hall	180.00	
Clerk's salary £291.20 plus expenses	322.26	
Cleddau Press July Issue	291.00	
Haroldston, Talbenny and Walton West Churches	180.00	
HMRC Account	218.40	
Payments authorised by Cllr J Phillips and RFO C Lewis	1371.66	TOTAL

# END OF MEETING

There being no further business to discuss the meeting closed at 9 pm.

# THESE MINUTES ARE SUBJECT TO CONFIRMATION AT THE MEETING TO BE HELD ON THE 4 AUGUST IN BOWEN MEMORIAL HALL.

Cllr Susan Reynolds[Chair]